Department of Human Services
Bureau of Human Service Licensing

July 23, 2020

BRIAN WOOD, VICE PRESIDENT

EC OPCO MID VALLEY LLC

5885 MEADOWS ROAD, SUITE 500

ECLIPSE SR LIV ATTN LICENSING

LAKE OSWEGO, OR 97035

RE: ELMCROFT OF MID VALLEY

89 STURGES ROAD, PO BOX 116
PECKVILLE, PA, 18452
LICENSE/COC#: 22718

Dear Mr. Wood,

As a result of the Pennsylvania Department of Human Services, Bureau of Human Service Licensing
licensing inspections on 07/15/2020 of the above facility, no regulatory citations have been identified
as a result of this inspection.

Sincerely,
Michele Moskalczyk
Human Services Licensing Supervisor

Enclosure
Licensing Inspection Summary (LIS)

cc: Pennsylvania Bureau of Human Service Licensing
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